# **Thorne Bay School**

# **ADVISORY SCHOOL COUNCIL Minutes**

Date: 4.27.22

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84039541883?pwd=cWNuQWxUcGozU0tyZnFhakdMZGF2Zz09

Meeting ID: 840 3954 1883

Passcode: 442315

- I. Call to order: Meeting called to order at 4:00pm
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Attendance: Anthony Lovell, Loubeth Vaughn, Amy Jennings, Joanna Schneider.
- IV. Approval of Minutes (4/6/22): <u>Minutes</u> Loubeth Motions to approve, Joanna Seconds.
  Motion passes.
- V. Approval of agenda: Joanna motions to approve. Loubeth seconds. Motion passes.
- VI. People to be Heard:

Notes from Previous Meeting: "E-Sports will bring a report to the next ASC meeting detailing the fundraising that they have done and what they will be doing to raise the funds.

Tony motions that we approve the request of up to \$820.00 be loaned to the E-Sports group with the stipulation that they bring a report to the next ASC meeting detailing their fundraising plans. Obi seconds. Motion passes.

Ben Hert, Matias Canadas, Owen Jennings, Willie Jennings, Eric John - Esports has brought a list of fundraising events that they have planned in the near future. Esports will be listing old tech online to sell and offering dog walking to the community. They will also be doing a half court shot fundraiser at the next basketball home Scrimmage with the community. Owen will also be donating some money to the Esports fund as well. Other ideas that will need more planning are ASC dinners and Concessions. They will be working with John Stevens to also split firewood for the school as a fundraiser. "

Esports no longer requests funds from ASC – No funds were given.

- VII. Student Council Report (5min): They have received Anti-bullying materials to do an assembly about anti-bullying.
- VIII. Communications (5 min): None
- IX. Individual/Committee Reports (5 min):
  - A. Athletic Director: Elementary basketball is over. Elementary Soccer starts this week. Brandy Prefontaine and Mary Cook are coaching soccer. There are three matches. Two in Thorne Bay and one in Naukati. This is an intramural sport. Archery is headed to nationals down in Utah. We have 6 students from Thorne Bay who are competing in Nationals.
  - B. Coaches: none
  - C. Extracurricular Activities/Non-Sports Related: none
  - D. **Testing Coordinator**: iready and maps testing windows are open for the last growth assessments for this school year. State testing is over.
  - E. Curriculum Coordinator: nothing new to report

# X. Administrative Reports:

- A. Superintendent's Report and Training (20min.): none.
- B. Principal's Report:

We are coming down the home stretch with the last few weeks of school ahead and making the

most of each one! There is so much the students have to look forward to:

-Anchorage College Trip (scouting out campuses in the Anchorage/MatSu area - 1 TBS senior went)

-Seattle College Trip (visiting campuses in Seattle - 7 TBS juniors and seniors went)

-Sandy, Utah Archery Nationals - We had multiple students grades 4-11 place in the top 5 with the district paying their way to Nationals, and more placing in the top 10 who also will be going. So much talent and hard work is represented!

-PreK: Have their pool/pizza day ahead and are looking forward to their little graduation ceremony! -The elementary basketball season is over and we're thankful to all, including Coach Oatman, who made it possible!

-Earth Day will be held this Friday with students picking up trash around town and creating recycled art.

- Yearbooks have come in! Students have enjoyed receiving these and looking through the year's memories.

-We have another position available for a .4 position in the elementary for math and literacy. Our high school math/science position was recently filled.

-We are looking forward to all that the end of the year holds!!

#### XI. ASC Reports

- A. Advisory School Council Treasurer's Report: Heather Mendonsa has emailed Amy all the information concerning the funds the students have fundraised for concessions. Amy is working to organize and distribute the funds to student accounts. Concessions/checking is now remained to Square deposit. Main savings had the title "Student Council" this has been changed back to Main Savings. Main checking should be about \$10-11,000 and so each month we will be transferring ~\$9,000 into the Main savings account until the account balances have been balanced properly.
- B. ASC Chairman Report/Items for Advisory School Council Consideration: For those living on Settler's lake road Tony will be collecting trash to haul to the dump on May 4th, please contact Tony at 541-297-1271 for more information if you need help hauling trash for the "Spring Cleaning" promotion through the city.

## XII. Agenda

## A. Flag purchase

We will vote on the purchase of a flag.

A flag has been purchased by the district, this is no longer an ASC concern.

B. Calendar Vote

At an ASC meeting held by May 10 (earlier if possible - the meeting can be a regular or special meeting), the meeting agenda will include:

An action item to vote on updates to the <u>2022-2023 school calendar</u> and ASC members will vote on the following options:

<u>Option 1</u>: September 2 will be inservice day and September 9 will be student in-session day <u>Option 2</u>: January 6 will be student in-session day and January 13 will be inservice day <u>Option 3</u>: March 29 will be student in-session day

<u>Option 4</u>: June 2 will be student in-session day and June 3 will be teacher workday (lead teacher final workday will be June 4 or 5).

Joanna motions to approve Option 1, Loubeth seconds. Motion passes.

XIII. Next ASC meeting Scheduled for Wednesday May 18, 2022 at 4pm.

XIV. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 4:27pm.